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September 5, 2025 

 

VIA EMAIL 

 

Catherine Gilbert, Registrar 

Ontario Labour Relations Board 

505 University Avenue, 2nd Floor  

Toronto, ON  M5G 2P1 

 

Dear Ms. Gilbert: 

 

Re: Crane Rental Association of Ontario v International Union of Operating Engineers, 

Local 793 - Accreditation Application 

OLRB File No. 2973-24-R          

 

We write on behalf of the Crane Rental Association of Ontario (the “CRAO”) in respect of the 

above-noted matter. 

 

Given the recent withdrawal of a significant number of intervenors and the limited scope of the 

remaining interventions, the CRAO respectfully requests that the Board convert the currently 

unscheduled mediation to a Case Management Hearing (CMH). 

 

We understand that December 12 and December 18 have recently been canvassed as potential 

dates. The CRAO proposes that the CMH be scheduled on one of these dates, subject to the 

Board’s availability. 

 

We further note that the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 793, supports this 

request.  We canvassed the remaining two intervenors’ counsel, respectively on August 26.  

Neither has responded. 
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We appreciate the Board’s consideration and look forward to its direction. 

 

Yours very truly, 

 

STRINGER LLP 

 
Jeremy D. Schwartz 

cc: Jim C. McKeown <JMcKeown@mathewsdinsdale.com 

Kathryn Bell <kbell@iuoelocal793.org 

Kris Lala <klala@goldblattpartners.com 

Ben Katz <bkatz@goldblattpartners.com 

Stephanie Greco <sgreco@goldblattpartners.com 

Cassandra Liu <cliu@goldblattpartners.com 

Emily Li <eli@goldblattpartners.com 
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